

Arsalan Ali

CIVIL ENGINEER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled Civil Engineer with 8 years of experience in Site supervision, Surveying, Quality control, Quantity Estimation, and . Successfully managed G+8 commercial Building and G+1 residential Villas projects constructions and Industrial renovation works

Phone:	Nationality:	Email:	Address:	Languages:	Age:
+923170120440	Pakistani	arsalan17795@gmail.com	Malir 15 Karachi	English, Urdu,	29

WORK EXPERIENCE

Site Supervisor — Dec 2023 to Present

Apex Freight

Supervise residential bungalow near malir cantt. Managed daily site operations, including coordinating with Contactors and workers.

Site Engineer, QC Inspector— Aug 2021 to Oct 2023

Zameen Property Network

Worked in Bahria Town Supervised residential and commercial building construction projects, inspection contractors works Managed daily site operations, including coordinating with Contactors, and workers.

Construction Supervisor — Jan 2020 to Aug 2021

Unique & Unique Group of Companies

Worked in Dp world as a contractor for renovation, repairing and Executed construction of labor bathrooms, security rooms , and installation of interlocking pavers

Site Supervisor & Surveyor — Sept 2017 to Jan 2020

Unique Builders & Co.

Responsible for marking foundations, footings, columns, and beams as per structural drawings Measured and calculated contractor works on-site for billing and verification purposes

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science, Civil Engineering

Indus University — 2022

Diploma Associate Engineer - Civil Engineering

Hasani College of Technology — 2017

CERTIFICATES

Auto Cad from Autocad Experts 2023

Primavera P6 from Autocad Experts 2023

REVIT Architecture from Autocad Experts 2024

SKILLS

Drafting and Modelling	Make floor Plan, Elevations and Building model
Surveying & Leveling,	Marking columns foundations, leveling with level machine
Quality Control	Check Steelwork, formwork, plaster Material inspection etc
Quantity estimations	Calculate material quantity for construction
Team Management	Manage Labors and contractors
Strong knowledge of technical drawings including Architecture, Structure or MEP	